## MINUTES MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL MAY 19, 2014

PRESENT: MAYOR, MARILYN C. RODMAN

**LEX ORR** 

**HARRY PARMLEY** 

**ALVIN POWELL** 

ABSENT: RUSTY LEONARD

The regular meeting of the Monteagle City Council was called to order at 6:25 pm, by Mayor, Marilyn C. Rodman. Following the pledge of allegiance and the prayer a motion was made by Alderman Parmley to approve the minutes of March 31 and April 14, 2014. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

CODES DEPARTMENT – Mr. Earl Geary gave his report. All forms can be found on the city website. Hometown Inn has complied with the sign ordinance and Mr. Geary would recommend to the council to approve a business permit for them. Alderman Powell made a motion to approve a business permit for Hometown Inn. Alderman Parmley seconded the motion and it passed 4/0. There was discussion on a permit for R & R Roadside service. Alderman Parmley made a motion

MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL
MAY 19, 2014
Page Two

to approve a temporary business permit for R & R Roadside Service. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

POLICE DEPARTMENT – Report attached. There will be some over-time for officers for the Memorial Day holiday. We will run an ad for a full-time position for an officer, Mr. Josh Brown is leaving the department.

FIRE DEPARTMENT – Fire Chief Eddie Phillips has stepped down and Mr. Jeremy Blalock will be the new Fire Chief. Mr. Blalock has appointed Mr. Jay Tucker as assistant chief. Alderman Parmley made a motion to appoint Mr. Jeremy Blalock as Fire Chief. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0. Alderman Parmley made a motion to accept the appointment of Mr. Jay Tucker as Assistant Chief. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

911 – Report Attached. We will repost the ad for a dispatcher.

MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL
MAY 19, 2014
Page Three

The Mayor reported that Michelle Russell is working on Summer Fest. There will be training on sound equipment on Tuesday night from 5-6pm.

UTILITY DEPARTMENT – The water tanks are being looked at for future repairs.

The Mayor reported that gravel is not given by the city for private drives and that we have a sign ordinance. Signs require a permit.

AMR SYSTEM – There was discussion on the remote water meter system. We have bids that are good for 90 days. Alderman Parmley made a motion to table this to the next meeting. Alderman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 8-24-01A – NEPOTISM—Alderman Orr made a motion to pass this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Parmley seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL
MAY 19, 2014
Page Four

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 8-24-01-A –
PERSONNEL POLICY PAY PERIOD – Alderman Orr made a motion to pass this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Parmley seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 03-14 – Budget Amendment – Alderman Parmley made a motion to pass this ordinance on first reading. Aldreman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 04-14 – Mobile Food Units – Alderman Orr made a motion to pass this ordinance on first reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 05-14 – Water/Sewer Rate Increase—Alderman Parmley made a motion to pass this ordinance on first reading, a 3% rate increase of water/sewer. Alderman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

**MINUTES CITY COUNCIL** MAY 19, 2014 **Page Five** 

FIRST READING OF THE BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR 2014-2015 – Alderman Orr made a motion to pass this budget ordinance on first reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

**CITIZENS HEARING – NONE** 

The Mayor announced the calendar of events.

There being no other business the meeting adjourned at 6:58 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mayor, Marilyn C. Rodman City Recorder, Debbie Taylor